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N O T I C E 

 
Notice is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of the members of Centerac 
Technologies Limited  will be held on Tuesday,  28th September , 2021 at 3.30 p.m. through Video 
Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means (“VC” / “OAVM”) Facility to transact the following 
business(es):to transact the following business: 
 
Zoom Link:  
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/71118838545?pwd=VE02bFBiNG5JVkdjYjhIamlwQ0dCZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 711 1883 8545 
Passcode: uHpXv4 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021 and the Profit 

& Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and 
the Auditors thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Anupama Ashwani Kumar Singh (DIN: 05166032) who 
retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for reappointment. 
 

 SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution  as an  Ordinary Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof 
for the time being in force), read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, the Company hereby 
approves the appointment and remuneration of Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singh (DIN: 03388771), as the 
Managing Director of the Company for Three years with effect from  May 23, 2021 to May 22, 2024, 
upon the terms and conditions set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice, with 
liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter refer to as ‘the Board which term shall be deemed to 
include Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board’) to alter and vary the terms and 
conditions of the said appointment/remuneration in such manner as may be agreed to between the 
Board and Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singh. 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything herein, where in any financial year 
during the tenure of the Managing Director, the Company has no profits or its profits are 
inadequate, the Company may subject to receipt of the requisite approvals including approval of 
Central Government, if any, pay to the Managing Director the above remuneration as the 
minimum remuneration by way of salary, perquisites, performance pay, other allowances and 
benefits as aforesaid and that the perquisites pertaining to contribution to provident fund, 
superannuation fund or annuity fund, gratuity and leave encashment shall not be included in the 
computation of the ceiling on remuneration specified in Section II and Section III of part II of 
Schedule V of the Act or any statutory act(s), rule(s), regulation(s), notification(s), modification(s), 
enactment(s) thereof.” 
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and / or Committee be and is hereby authorised to take 
all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this Resolution.” 
 
4. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without 
modification(s) as a Special Resolution: 
 
Borrowing in excess of Paid-up Capital & Free reserves 
 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of 
the Companies Act 2013 (‘the Act’), or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, the 
Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” and shall include 
duly constituted Committee(s) thereof, to exercise powers conferred by this resolution) is 
hereby authorised to borrow from time to time as it may think fit, by way of loans or any other 
financial facilities from, or issue of bonds, debentures or other securities whether convertible 
into equity/ preference shares and/or securities with or without detachable warrants with a 
right exercisable by the warrant holder(s) to convert or subscribe for equity/ preference shares 
to, bank(s), financial or other institution(s), mutual fund(s), non-resident Indians, foreign 
institutional investors or any other person(s), body(ies) corporate, etc., whether shareholder of 
the Company or not, whether unsecured or secured and on such terms and conditions as the 
Board may deem fit, any sum or sums of monies which together with the monies already 
borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the 
Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-
up share capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for 
any specific purpose, provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not at any 
time exceed  the limit of Rs. 50,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Lakhs Only). 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorised to arrange or fix the terms and conditions of all such borrowings, from time to time, 
viz. terms as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise as it may deem fit and to do all such 
acts, deeds, matters and things and to sign all such agreements, documents, papers and 
writings as may be deemed necessary, expedient and incidental thereto and to delegate all or 
any of its powers herein conferred to any Committee of Directors and/or director(s) and/ or 
officer(s) of the Company, to give effect to this resolution. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter 
referred to or contemplated in any of the foregoing resolutions are hereby approved, ratified 
and confirmed in all respects.” 
 
5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without 
modification(s) as a Special Resolution: 
 
Mortgage / Create charge on the assets of the Company 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of 
the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, 
consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company 
or  
any Committee thereof as may be authorized by the Board of Directors for mortgaging and/or 
charging in such form and manner and on such terms and at such time(s) as the Board of 
Directors may deem fit, the movable and / or immovable properties of the Company, 
wherever situate, present and future, whether presently belonging to the Company or not, in 
favour of any person including, but not limited to, financial/investment institution(s), bank(s), 
insurance  
company(ies), mutual fund(s), corporate body(ies), trustee(s) to secure the debentures, loans or 
finance and other credit facilities availed by the Company up to a sum not exceeding Rs. 
50,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Lakhs Only). 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or any Committee thereof as may be 
authorized by the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to finalise the form, extent 
and manner of, and the documents and deeds, as may be applicable, for creating the 
appropriate mortgages and/or charges on such of the immovable and/or movable properties  
of the Company on such terms and conditions as may be decided by the Board of Directors for 
reserving the aforesaid right and for performing all such acts and things as may be necessary 
for giving effect to this resolution.” 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 

 
ASHWANI KUMAR SINGH     

                           Chairman CFO and Managing Director 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 30/06/2021 
 
 
NOTES:  
 

1. The attendance of the Members participating in the 28th AGM through VC/ OAVM 
Facility shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 
Act. 
 

2. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect 
of the Special Business of the meeting is annexed as Annexure I to the Notice. 
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3. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of 
member/beneficial owners (in case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date i.e. 
Wednesday, September 22, 2021. 
 

4. In view of the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, resultant difficulties involved in 
dispatching of physical copies of the Annual Report and in line with the MCA Circulars 
issued by the MCA and SEBI Circular, the Annual Report for the year 2020- 21 including 
Notice of the 28th AGM of the Company, inter alia, indicating the process and manner of e-
voting is being sent only by Email, to all the Members whose Email IDs are registered with 
the Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or with the respective Depository 
Participant(s) for communication purposes to the Members and to all other persons so 
entitled. 
 

5. Further, in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations read with 
the MCA Circulars issued by MCA and SEBI Circular, the Annual Report including Notice 
of the 28th AGM of the Company will also be available on the websites of the Stock 
Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of CDSL  
 

6. Since the 28th AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not 
annexed in this Notice. 
 

7. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any 
change in their address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they 
are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to advise any change of address immediately to the Company/Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent, Link Intime India Private Limited. 
 

8. Members must quote their Folio No. /Demat Account No. and contact details such as e-
mail address, contact no. etc. in all their correspondence with the Company/Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent. 
 

9. Ms. Riddhi Shah, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai has been appointed as the 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

10. During the 28th AGM, Members may access the scanned copy of Register of Directors and 
Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act, 
the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested under Section 
189 of the Act. 
 

11. In terms of the applicable provisions of the Act and Rules thereto, the Company has 
obtained e-mail addresses of its Members and have given an advance opportunity to every 
Member to register their e-mail address and changes therein from time to time with the 
Company for service of communications/documents (including Notice of General 
Meetings, Audited Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and all other 
documents) through electronic mode.   
 

12. Although, the Company has given opportunity for registration of e-mail addresses and has 
already obtained e-mail addresses from some of its Members, Members who have not 
registered their E-mail address so far are requested to register their e-mail for receiving all 
communications including Annual Report, Notices and Circulars etc. from the Company 
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electronically. Members can do this by updating their email addresses with their depository 
participants. 
 

13. In case of joint holders attending the 28th AGM, the Member whose name appears as the 
first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be 
entitled to vote. 
 

14. Securities of listed companies would be transferred in dematerialised form only w.e.f. April 
1, 2019. In view of the same, Members holding shares in physical form are requested to 
convert their holdings to dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical 
shares and for ease of portfolio management. Members can contact the Company’s RTA for 
assistance in this regard. 
 

VOTING: 
 

15. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), Secretarial Standard on 
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) 
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased to provide its 
Members the facility to cast their votes either for or against each resolutions set forth in the 
Notice of the 28th AGM using electronic voting system (‘remote e-voting’) and e-voting 
(during the 28th AGM), provided by CDSL and the business may be transacted through 
such voting. 
 
Only those Members who will be present in the 28th AGM through VC / OAVM facility 
and have not cast their vote on the resolutions through remote e-voting, and are otherwise 
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system during the 28th 
AGM. 
 
The voting period begins on Saturday, September 25, 2021 (9.00 AM IST) and ends on 
Monday, September 27, 2021 (5.00 PM IST). During this period, Members holding shares 
either in physical or dematerialized form, as on cut-off date, i.e. as on Wednesday, 
September 22, 2021 may cast their votes electronically. Any person, who acquires shares of 
the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of 28th 
AGM and holds shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, September 22, 2021. 
 
The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the 28th AGM, first 
count the votes cast during the 28th AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote 
e-voting and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the 28th AGM, a consolidated 
Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a 
person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. The Results declared 
along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the stock exchange web site 
immediately.  
 
The result will also be displayed on the Notice Board of the Company at its Registered 
Office. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited, where the 
shares of the Company are listed. The resolutions, if passed by requisite majority, shall be 
deemed to have been passed on the date of the 28th AGM i.e. September 28, 2021. 
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CDSL E-VOTING SYSTEM – FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING 
AGM/EGM   
 

1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the 
general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 
The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held through through video conferencing (VC) or 
other audio visual means (OAVM).  Hence, Members can attend and participate in the 
ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM. 
 
  

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as 
amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the 
Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business 
to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 
agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting 
through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes 
by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the 
EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL. 
 
 

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through 
VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. 
This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons 
of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without 
restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be 

counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

 
5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to 

attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in 
pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the 
members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can 
attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting. 
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6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 
2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company. The 
Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at 
www.bseindia.com.  The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency 
for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM i.e. 
www.evotingindia.com. 
 

7. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 
2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 
dated May 05, 2020. 
 

8. In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and 
after due examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to be 
held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 
31.12.2021, in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January,13,2021. 

 
 
THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING 
DURING AGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 
 

(i) The voting period begins on Saturday, September 25, 2021 (9.00 AM IST) and ends on Monday, 
September 27, 2021 (5.00 PM IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Wednesday, 
September 22, 2021may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by 
CDSL for voting thereafter. 
 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 
the meeting venue. 

 
(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility 
to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed 
that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a 
negligible level.  

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility 
to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it 
has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 
login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.  
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(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id 
in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 

(v) For joining virtual meeting, kindly login into Zoom Link 
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/71118838545?pwd=VE02bFBiNG5JVkdjYjhIamlwQ0dCZz09 

 
Meeting ID: 711 1883 8545 
Passcode: uHpXv4 

 
Person who are joining are requested to mention their folio number/ Dp Id/Client id and name 
in the device name and chart box to be enter in meeting. Post confirmation, we will admit the 
person in the meeting. 
 
Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 
 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 
their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach 
e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to 
login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login 
or visit  www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New 
System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as 
per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, 
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available 
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 
 www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 
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Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the 
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you 
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS 
“Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login 
through their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting 
option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 
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virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  
 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor 
contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 
  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 
(vi) Login method for e-Voting shareholders other than individual shareholders holding in 

Demat form & physical shareholders. 
 
 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID  
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 
 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 
 

 For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual 
and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 
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• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
Company/RTA. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
 OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in 
order to login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 
(vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(viii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. 

 
(ix) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 

the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(x) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
 

(xi) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
(xiii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your 
vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
(xiv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 
 

(xv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 
Voting page. 

 
(xvi) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system. 

 
(xvii) Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 
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• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians 
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the 
“Corporates” module. 
 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which 
they wish to vote on. 
 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to 
cast their vote.  
 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 
for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at 
the email address viz; mumbai.powai@regus.com, if they have voted from individual tab 
& not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
   
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as 
the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 
 

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company 
will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote 
e-voting. 
  

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 
meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 

 
4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better 

experience. 
 

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed 
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 
6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in 
their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN 
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
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7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may 
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to 
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 
number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the 
AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting 
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
(company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.  
 

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 
express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 
 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility 
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system 
available during the EGM/AGM. 

 
10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the 

EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through 
VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as 
the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending 
the meeting. 

 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY /DEPOSITORIES. 

 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
email to Company/RTA email id. 

 
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP)  
 
3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 
meetings through Depository. 

 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 
022-23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai 
- 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 
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Annexure -I 

Explanatory Statement  
 
The following explanatory statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 
Act’), sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned at the item 3 of the 
accompanying Notice dated June 30, 2021.    
 
ITEM NO. 3 
 
The Board of Directors at their meeting held on June 30, 2021 based on the recommendation of 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee had approved the appointment of Mr. Ashwani Kumar 
Singh as Managing Director (MD) of the Company for a further period of Three years, with effect 
from May 23, 2021 to May 22, 2024, subject to the approval of the members and he being liable to 
retire by rotation.  
 
The profile and specific areas of expertise of Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singh are provided as annexure 
to this Notice. 
 
The principal terms and conditions of Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singh appointment as MD are as 
follows:  
 

I. Tenure of appointment 
 
For a period of three years commencing on May 23, 2021 to May 22, 2024. 
 

II. Nature of Duties 
 
The MD shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company and  exercise 
such powers  and carry out such duties  as may be entrusted to him by the Board from time to 
time, subject to superintendence, control and direction of the Board in and in the best interest of 
the business of the Company and the business of any one or more of its subsidiaries , including 
performing duties as assigned by the Board from time to time by serving on the boards of such  
subsidiaries or any other executive body or any committee of such company. 
 

III. Remuneration 
 
All inclusive salary of Rs. 24 Lac p.a. which includes all benefits and reimbursements as may be 
permitted under the applicable tax laws.  
 
The remuneration would be subject to annual review by the Board.  
 

IV. Performance Incentive   
 
As may be determined by the Board or its Committee thereof in each year. 
 

V. Perquisites 
 

a. Medical insurance coverage for self and family as per the rules of the Company. 
b. Preventive medical check-up for self as per the policy of the Company. 
c. Term Insurance Policy as per policy of the Company.  
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d. Employees Stock Options – As may be decided by the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee / Board of Directors from time to time.  

 
VI. Other benefits 

 
a. Company shall provide a car with driver for official use and all expenses relating to fuel, 

maintenance and driver will be reimbursed on actual basis. 
b. Company shall provide mobile and telephone facility at office. 

 
VII. Other terms and conditions 

 
a. The terms & conditions of the appointment of MD may be altered and varied from time to 

time by the Board of Directors of the Company as it may, in its absolute discretion deem fit, 
so as not to exceed the limits as specified in Schedule –V of the Companies Act, 2013 or any 
amendments made hereafter. 

 
b. The appointment may be terminated by giving three months notice on either side or 

payment in lieu of notice. 
 

c.  The employment of MD may be terminated by the Company without notice or payment in 
lieu of notice: 

 
i. if the MD is found guilty of any gross negligence ,default or misconduct in 

connection with or affecting the business of the Company ; or  
ii. in the event of any serious or repeated or continuing breach (after prior warning) or 

non-observance by the MD of any of the stipulations contained in the appointment 
letter to be issued by the Company to the MD; or  

iii. in the event the Board expresses its loss of confidence in the MD. 
 

d. In the event the MD is not in a position to discharge his official duties due to any physical 
or mental incapacity, the Board shall be entitled to terminate his contract on such terms as 
the Board may consider appropriate in the circumstances. 

 
e. Upon the termination by whatever means of the MD ‘s employment: 

 
i. The MD shall immediately tender his resignation from office held by him in any 

subsidiaries companies and other entities without claim for compensation for loss of 
office; 

ii. The MD shall not without the consent of the Company at any time thereafter 
represent himself  as connected with the Company or any of the subsidiaries.  

 
f. He shall not be paid any sitting fee for attending the meetings of Board of Directors or 

Committee thereof. 
 

g. He shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
 

h. He shall abide by the Code of Conduct applicable to the Board Members of the Company. 
 
He is not related to any of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 
 
The Board of Directors recommend passing of the resolution set out in item No. 1 & 2 of the 
accompanying notice. 
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Except Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singh, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, 
in the resolution set out at Item No. 1 & 2. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a 
disclosure under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.  
 
ITEM NO. 4 and 5 
 
Pursuant to Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 (”the Act”) Directors of the Company 
can  borrow moneys for the purpose of the Company’s business not in excess of the 60% of  paidup 
capital of the Company or 100% of its  free reserves whichever is higher. 
 
Keeping in view, the Company’s existing and future financial requirements to support its business 
operations, the Company needs additional funds. For this purpose, the Company is desirous of 
raising finance from various Banks and/or Financial Institutions and/or any other lending 
institutions and/or Bodies Corporate and/or such other persons/ individuals as may be 
considered fit, which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company may exceed 
the aggregate of the paid-up capital and the free reserves of the Company. Hence, it is proposed to 
increase the maximum borrowing limits up to Rs. 50,00,000/-  (Rupees Fifty Lakhs).  
 
Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors cannot borrow more than the 
aggregate amount of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves at any time except 
with the consent of the members of the Company in a general meeting by a special resolution. 
 
Accordingly, consent of the Members is being sought for borrowings in excess of the paid-up 
capital and free reserves of the Company. 
 
In order to facilitate securing the borrowings of  Rs. 50,00,000/-  (Rupees Fifty Lakhs). Envisaged 
under Section 180(1)(c) of the Act, and contained in Item No. 4  it would be necessary to create 
charge on the assets or whole of the undertaking of the Company. Section 180(1)(a) of the Act, 
provides for the power to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of 
the undertaking of the Company subject to the approval of members in the general meeting. 
Creation of charge on the assets of the Company is construed as disposal of undertaking. 
 
The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 4 and 5 of the Notice for 
approval of the Members. 
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives are, in 
any way interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the Resolutions except to the extent of 
their shareholding, if any, in the Company. 
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Information on Directors being appointed/re-appointed as required under Regulation 36 the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards- 2 on General Meetings:  

 
Name of the Director Ms. Anupama 

Ashwani Kumar 
Singh  
 

Mr. Ashwani Kumar 
Singh  
 

Date of Birth 24/11/1974 05/05/1971 

Date of appointment on the board 23/05/2018 23/05/2018 

Number of shares held in the company NIL 8008281 

Number of Meetings of the Board attended/ 
held 

4/4 4/4 

Directorships held in other public companies 
(excluding foreign 
companies and Government Bodies) 

Nil Ironwood Education 
Limited – Wholetime 
Director  
Mergen Advisors 
Private Limited – 

  
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman/ member in the committees of the 
boards of companies in which he is Director 
(includes only 
Audit Committee,  Stakeholders’ Relationship 
Committee and Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee ) 

Audit Committee 
Member 
 
Stakeholders’ 
Relationship 
Committee 
Member 
 
Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee 
Member 

Audit Committee 
0 
 
Stakeholders’ 
Relationship 
Committee 
0 
 
Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee 
0 
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BOARD’S REPORT 
To 
The Members, 
CENTERAC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED  
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 28th Annual Report of the Company together with the 
Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2021. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS 
 
Particular For the financial 

year ended 31st 
March 2021 

(Amount in Rs. In 
Lakhs) 

For the financial year 
ended  31st March , 

2020 
(Amount in Rs. In 

Lakhs) 
Revenue from Operations 9.90 16.50 
Other Income 1.88 8.44 
Total Income 11.78 24.94 
Less: Expenses 14.66 19.46 
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expenses. 0.04 0.07 
Profit/ (Loss) before tax (2.92) 5.42 
Tax Expenses   
Current Tax NIL NIL 
Deferred Tax NIL NIL 
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (2.92) 5.42 

 
REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS 
 
During the financial year under review the Company has earned a total revenue of Rs 9.90 /- lakhs 
as compared to the previous years’ revenue of Rs 16.50 /- lakhs. The Company has incurred a loss 
of Rs2.92/- lakhs as compared to the previous years’ Net profit of Rs. 5.42/- lakhs. Your Directors 
are continuously looking for avenues for future growth of the company.  
 
DIVIDEND 
 
In view of losses incurred by the Company during financial year, the Board does not recommend 
any dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021. 
 
DEPOSITS 
 
During the financial year under consideration, your Company has not accepted any public 
deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there 
under. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS  
 
Pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has an adequate 
internal financial control system commensurate with the size of its business operations. 
 

19



BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR MEETINGS 
 
The Board at present consists of 4 Directors. The Board of Directors is duly constituted.  
 
During the year, Four Board Meetings held. The dates of Board Meetings along with attendance 
of each Director is given below: 
 
Sr. 
No 

Date of Board 
Meeting 

Name of Director and Attendance details 

  Mr. 
ASHWANI 
KUMAR 
SINGH 

Ms. 
ANUPAMA 
AHWANI 
KUMAR 
SINGH 

Mr. RAVI 
IYENGAR 

MR. RAJARSHI 
ROY 

1.  24/07/2020 Present Present Present Present 
2.  15/09/2020 Present Present Present Present 
3.  09/11/2020 Present Present Present Present 
4.  14/02/2021 Present Present Present Present 

 
Details of all the Committee along with their composition and meetings held during the year under 
review are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the companies 
was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 
laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (b) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.Separate meetings of Independent 
Directors, pursuant to Section 149 (7) read with Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 was held 
on 14th February, 2021. 
 
DIRECTORS  
 
There was no change in the directors of the Company. 
 
Subsidiary Companies 
 
The Company does not have any subsidiary. 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) read with Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors 
state that: 
 
a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; 
 
b. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021 and of its profit and loss for the year ended 
on that date; 
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c. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets 
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 
d. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis; and 
 
e. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
 
At the AGM held on September, 2019, M/s. R B Pandya & Co., Chartered Accountants, 
Mumbai,(Firm Registration No. 107331W), was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company 
for the further term of five (5) financial years i.e. up to 2023-2024. 
 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the statutory auditors in their 
audit reports on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021. 
 
AUDIT REPORT EXPLANATIONS 
 
There was a qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the auditor in his 
report.  
 
 The Management is doing the required measures to be in compliance for the remarks mentioned 
by the auditors.   
 
FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR UNDER SECTION 143(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 
 
There was no instance of fraud reported by the auditor in their report under Section 143 (12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
 
The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Ms. Riddhi 
Shah a Company Secretary in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report (MR-3) is annexed herewith as Annexure –B.  
 
BOARD EVALUATION 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an evaluation of 
its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its 
Committees. 
 

  POLICY FORMULATED BY NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE/ CODE 
OF CONDUCT / INSIDER TRADING  
 
The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a 
policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The 
Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report. 
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The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct as required and posted on Company’s web site. 
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 
Code requires pre-clearance beyond threshold limit mentioned in the policy for dealing in the 
Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the 
designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to 
the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Company Secretary 
is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board Directors and the designated employees 
have confirmed compliance with the Code. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 
 
There was no loan given or guarantee given or investment made or security provided pursuant to 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review and hence, the said 
provisions are not applicable.  
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
Details pursuant to Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended w.e.f. 30th June, 2016, are not provided since there is no 
employee drawing remuneration more than Rs. 1,02,00,000/- per annum, when employed 
throughout the year or Rs. 8,50,000/- per month, when employed for a part of the year. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 
A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor both business 
and non-business risk. The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to 
control and mitigate the same through a properly defined framework. 
 
DISCLOSURE REGARDING EXERCISE OF VOTING RIGHTS BY EMPLOYEES UNDER 
SECTION 67(3) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
No employee is holding any shares in the Company and hence, the disclosure required under 
Section 67(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and 
Debentures) Rules, 2014, in respect of voting rights not exercised directly by them is not given. 
Further, the Company, during the financial year, did not advance any money to any person for 
subscribing shares of the Company. 
 
DETAILS OF LOANS AVAILED FROM DIRECTORS OR THEIR RELATIVES 
 
The Company has not availed any loans from its Directors or from their relatives during the 
financial year. Hence, the details required under Clause (viii) of Rule 2 of Companies (Acceptance 
of Deposits) Rules, 2014, are not given. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
Conservation of Energy: The Company is not utilizing power for any of the activities of the 
Company except power used for office purposes. Hence, no energy conservation measures are 
required. 
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Technology Absorption: The Company has not taken any technical know-how from anyone and 
hence, there is no question of technology absorption as such necessary information has not been 
given. 
 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: The Company has neither imported nor exported any 
goods or services during the year and hence there is no impact on foreign exchange earnings or 
outgo. 
 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES  
 
There was contract or arrangement made with related parties as defined under Section 2(76) read 
with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. 
 
As mentioned in Notes to Accounts. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Company has a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy (WBP) to deal with instance of 
fraud and mismanagement, if any. Whistle Blower Policy is available on the Company’s website.  
 
ANNUAL RETURN 
 
The Extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with 
Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure 
-A 
 
DETAILS OF REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH RULES 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT 
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 
 
The company is not liable to disclose as Managing Director is not drawing any remuneration and 
only one employee is receiving remuneration.  
 
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013:  
 
a) The Company has not issued any bonus shares, sweat equity shares, shares with differential 

voting rights and equity shares on rights basis during the year under review.  
b) The Company does not accept any deposit from its public. 
c) It is not proposed to transfer any amount to reserves.  
d) No material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s financial position 

have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this report. 
e) There was no change in the nature of business during the year under review. 
f) The provisions regarding receipt of remuneration or commission from holding or subsidiary of 

the Company are not applicable and hence, the disclosure under Section 197 (14) is not required. 
g) The Company has not received any complaints under Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.  
h) No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
i) The provisions relating to constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are not 

applicable to the Company.  
j) The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORTS 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition, including the results of 
operations of the Company for the year under review as required under Regulation 34(2)(e) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is provided  

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
The Company does not fall under purview of Regulations of Corporate Governance pursuant to 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. However, the same 
is applicable as per the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company is fully compliant with the 
applicable provision and the Company is committed to ensure compliance with all modification 
within prescribed norms under Companies Act, 2013. Company is committed to maintain the 
highest standards of corporate practices, a separate section on Corporate Governance is provided 
as part of this Annual Report.  
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By order of the Board 
For CENTERAC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
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(DIN: 03388771) 
 
Place : Mumbai  
Date :  30/06/2021 
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended 31.03.2021 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

FORM NO. MGT – 9 
 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 
 
i.  CIN L17231MH1993PLC071975 
ii.  Registration Date 13/05/1993 
iii.  Name of the Company CENTERAC  TECHNOLOGIES  LIMITED 
iv.  Category / Sub-Category of the 

Company 
Company Limited by Shares/ 
Indian Non-Government  Company 

v.  Address of the Registered office 
and contact details 

Alpha 201, Hiranandani Powai Andheri east Mumbai 
Mumbai City MH 400076 IN 

vi.  Whether listed company Yes 
vii.  Name, Address and Contact details 

of Registrar and Transfer 
Agent, if any 

M/s Link Intime India Private Limited 
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound 
L. B. Marg, Bhandup (w) 
Mumbai – 400 078 
Tel.: 022 – 25923837 
 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :  
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company:- 
 

SN Name and Description of main products / 
services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/service 

% to total turnover of 
the company 

1. Software  Services 6202 100 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :  
 

SR 
No 

Name & Address of the 
Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

% of  
Shares 
Held 

Applicable  
Section 

1. NIL     
 

IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 
Equity) 

i) Category-wise Shareholding 
 

Sr 
N
o 

Category of Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % 
Chang
e 

Shareholders beginning of the year - 2020 end of the year - 2021 during 

      the 
year 

    Demat Physic
al 

Total % of Demat  Physical  Total  % of   

Total 
Shares 

Total 
Shares 
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(A
) 

Shareholding of 
Promoter and 
Promoter Group 

                  

[1] Indian                   

(a) Individuals / 
Hindu 
Undivided 
Family 

800828
1 

11260 8019541 72.6757 8008281 11260 8019541 72.6757 0 

(b) Central 
Government / 
State 
Government(s) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(c) Financial 
Institutions / 
Banks 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(d) Any Other 
(Specify) 

      0 0 0 0 0 0 

  Sub Total (A)(1) 800828
1 

11260 8019541 72.6757 8008281 11260 8019541 72.6757 0 

[2] Foreign       0 0 0 0 0 0 
(a) Individuals 

(Non-Resident 
Individuals / 
Foreign 
Individuals) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(b) Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(d) Foreign Portfolio 

Investor 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(e) Any Other 
(Specify) 

      0 0 0 0 0 0 

  Sub Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
  Total 

Shareholding of 
Promoter and 
Promoter 
Group(A)=(A)(1
)+(A)(2) 

800828
1 

11260 8019541 72.6757 8008281 11260 8019541 72.6757 0 

(B) Public 
Shareholding 

      0 0 0 0 0 0 

[1] Institutions       0 0 0 0 0 0 
(a) Mutual Funds / 

UTI 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(b) Venture Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(c) Alternate 
Investment 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(d) Foreign Venture 
Capital Investors 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(e) Foreign Portfolio 
Investor 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(f) Financial 
Institutions / 
Banks 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(g) Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(h) Provident 
Funds/ Pension 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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(i) Any Other 
(Specify) 

      0 0 0 0 0 0 

  Sub Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
[2] Central 

Government/ 
State 
Government(s)/ 
President of 
India 

      0 0 0 0 0 0 

  Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
[3] Non-Institutions       0       0 0 
(a) Individuals       0       0 0 
(i) Individual 

shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital 
upto Rs. 1 lakh. 

236748
4 

102300 2469784 22.3820 2379616 102300 2481916 22.4919 0.1099 

(ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs. 1 
lakh 

342268 0 342268 3.1017 342243 0 342243 3.1015 -0.0002 

(b) NBFCs 
registered with 
RBI 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(d) Overseas 
Depositories(hol
ding DRs) 
(balancing 
figure) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(e) Any Other 
(Specify) 

      0       0 0 

  Hindu 
Undivided 
Family 

68360 0 68360 0.6195 68236 0 68236 '0.6184 -0.0011 

  Non Resident 
Indians (Non 
Repat) 

29000 300 29300 0.2655 29000 300 29300 '0.2655 0.0000 

  Non Resident 
Indians (Repat) 

681 0 681 0.0062 681 0 681 '0.0062 0.0000 

  Clearing 
Member 

3709 0 3709 0.0336 165 0 165 '0.0015 -0.0321 

  Bodies 
Corporate 

88757 12300 101057 0.9158 80318 12300 92618 '0.8393 -0.0765 

  Sub Total (B)(3) 290025
9 

114900 3015159 27.3243 2900259 114900 3015159 '27.3243 0.0000 

  Total Public 
Shareholding(B)
=(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(
B)(3) 

290025
9 

114900 3015159 27.3243 2900259 114900 3015159 '27.3243 0.0000 

  Total (A)+(B) 109085
40 

126160 11034700 100.000 10908540 126160 11034700 '100.0000 0.0000 

(C
) 

Non Promoter - 
Non Public 

      0       0 0 

  (C1) Shares 
Underlying DRs 

      0       0 0 

[1] Custodian/DR 
Holder 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

  (C2) Shares Held 
By Employee 

      0       0 0 
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Trust 

[2] Employee 
Benefit Trust 
(under SEBI 
(Share based 
Employee 
Benefit) 
Regulations, 
2014) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

  Total 
(A)+(B)+(C) 

109085
40 

126160 11034700 100.000
0 

10908540 126160 11034700 100.0000   

 
ii) Shareholding of Promoters –   

 
SR 
No
. 

Shareholder
s Name 

Shareholding at the  
beginning of the year -2020 

Shareholding at the  
end of the year - 2021 

% 
change 
in share 
holding 
during 
the year 

  No of 
shares 

% of total 
shares 
 of the 
company 

% of 
shares 
pledged 
encumber
ed to total 
shares 

No of 
shares 

% of total 
shares 
 of the 
company 

% of 
shares 
pledged 
encumb
ered to 
total 
shares 

 

1 ASHWANI 
KUMAR 
SINGH 

8008281 72.5736 0 8008281 72.5736 0 0 

2 SANJIV 
KHANDEL
WAL 

10200 0.0924 0 10200 0.0924 0 0 

3 BHAGWATI 
GOPAL 
MITTAL 

1000 0.0091 0 1000 0.0091 0 0 

4 SANJIV 
KHANDEL
WAL 

20 0.0002 0 20 0.0002 0 0 

5 SHILPA 
KHANDEL
WAL 

10 0.0001 0 10 0.0001 0 0 

6 RAJEEV 
KHANDEL
WAL 

10 0.0001 0 10 0.0001 0 0 
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7 SANDHYA 
KHANDEL
WAL 

10 0.0001 0 10 0.0001 0 0 

8 SUSHILA 
KHANDEL
WAL 

10 0.0001 0 10 0.0001 0 0 

 Total  8019541 72.6757 0 8019541 72.6757 0 0 

 
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding :  

Sr.no   Shareholding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Share 
holding during the year 

   No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

shares of 
the 

company 

No of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

At the beginning of the year 8019541 100 8019541 100 
Date wise increase/decrease in 
Promoters Share holding during 
the year specifying the reasons 
for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc) 0 0 0 0 
At the end of the year 8019541 100 8019541 100 

 
iv)  Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 

GDRs and ADRs) :  
Sr 
No

. 

  Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

- 2020 

Transactions during 
the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding at the 

end of the year - 
2021 

  Name & Type of 
Transaction 

NO.OF 
SHARES 

HELD 

% OF 
TOTAL 

SHARES 
OF THE 
COMPA

NY 

DATE OF 
TRANSAC

TION 

NO. OF 
SHARES 

NO OF 
SHARE
S HELD 

% OF 
TOTAL 

SHARES 
OF THE 
COMPA

NY 

1 
MANOJ KUMAR 
PANDA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          119009 1.0785     119009 1.0785 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         119009 1.0785 

2 
RAHUL 
ANANTRAI 114259 1.0355     114259 1.0355 
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MEHTA 

  Market Sell     25 Sep 2020 -25 114234 1.0352 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         114234 1.0352 

3 
CHRISTINE S 
CHANG                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          110000 0.9969     110000 0.9969 

  Market Sell     
03 Apr 

2020 -10000 100000 0.9062 

 
Market Buy 

  
31 Jul 2020 10000 110000 0.9969 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         110000 0.9969 

4 BABULAL JAIN                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               109000 0.9878     109000 0.9878 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         109000 0.9878 

5 

VISHWANG 
YESHWANT 
DESAI                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    100000 0.9062     100000 0.9062 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         100000 0.9062 

6 
RUPA TUSHAR 
MEHTA 99163 0.8986     99163 0.8986 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         99163 0.8986 

7 

YESHWANT 
MANIBHAI 
DESAI. 50545 0.4581     50545 0.4581 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         50545 0.4581 

8 
VIRENDER 
KUMAR GUPTA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       46000 0.4169     46000 0.4169 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         46000 0.4169 

9 YUVRAJ MODY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                38000 0.3444     38000 0.3444 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         38000 0.3444 

10 

PARAS 
SHASHIKANT 
HEMANI 37500 0.3398     37500 0.3398 

  
AT THE END OF 
THE YEAR         37500 0.3398 

 
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel  
 
SR. 
No. 

  Shareholding at the 
beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Share holding 
during the year 
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    No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No of shares % of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

1 ASHWANI KUMAR SINGH     

 At the beginning of the year 8008281 72.5736 8008281 72.5736 
 Date wise increase/decrease in 

Promoters Share holding during 
the year specifying the reasons 
for increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonus/swea
t equity etc.) 0 0 0 0 

 At the end of the year 8008281 72.5736 8008281 72.5736 
 
V. INDEBTEDNESS : 

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
 
NIL 
 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :  
 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: Nil 

 
SR 
NO 

Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Ashwani Kumar 
Singh- MD 

1 Gross Salary 12,00,000/- 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

- 

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

- 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

- 

2 Stock Options - 
3 Sweat Equity - 
4 Commission - 
           - as % of profit - 
         - others, specify…. - 
5 Others, please specify - 
 Total (A) 12,00,000/- 
 
B. Remuneration to other Directors:  NIL 

1. Independent Directors 
 

2. Other Non Executive Directors : NIL 
 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 
MD/MANAGER/WTD :  
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SR 
NO 

Particulars of Remuneration Ms. Jigna Hitesh 
Shah 
CS 
 

1 Gross Salary Rs. 1,20,000/- 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

- 

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

- 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

- 

2 Stock Options - 
3 Sweat Equity - 
4 Commission - 
           - as % of profit - 
         - others, specify…. - 
5 Others, please specify - 
 Total (A) Rs. 1,20,000/ 

      
VII.   PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:  NIL 
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Annexure -B 
Form No. MR-3 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
To, 
The Members, 
CENTERAC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
Alpha 201, Hiranandani Powai 
Andheri east Mumbai 
Mumbai 400076  
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. CENTERAC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
(hereinafter called the company) CIN: L17231MH1993PLC071975. Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the M/s. CENTERAC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED’s books, papers, 
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the 
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 
the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the 
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2021 complied with the statutory 
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2021 according to the 
provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) ; 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit 
period) 
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d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit period) 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period) 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period) and 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period) 

 
(vi) Other laws as per the representation made by the Company are as follows; 

• Factories Act, 1948 
• Industrial Disputes Act,1947 
• Payment of Wages Act, 1936 
• Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
• Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 
• Environment Protection Act, 1986   
• Indian Contracts Act, 1872 
• Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws 
• Pollution Control Laws 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect 

to Board and general meetings are generally complied. 
 (ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.  
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following 
observation: 

 
The company has filed compliances with BSE beyond the due date as the company received late data from 
RTA and Depository due to delay in payment of fees to the Depository. 
 

 
I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and 
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, laws and 
regulations to the Company. 
 
I further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. The Board should have one women 
Director. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 
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Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period there were no instance of : 
 
(i) Public/Right/Preference issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity, etc. 
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities 
(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 

2013 
(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc. 
(v) Foreign technical collaborations. 

 
Further, my report of even dated to be read along with the following clarifications: 
 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
My responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

2.  I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification 
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I 
believe that the process and practices, were followed provide as reasonable basis of my 
opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance 
of laws and regulations and happening 

5.  The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to 
the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 
 

     

 
 

 

 
Date : 30/06/2021       Riddhi Shah 
Place: Mumbai                                                                             C P No.: 17035 

UDIN No - A020168C000556761
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
 

Indian Economy 
 
The Indian economy faced a challenging year in FY 2020-21. Post the general elections, the 
Indian economy witnessed sluggish investment momentum on the back of weak consumer 
sentiment, lower tax collections and fiscal slippages. The stress in the financial system due 
to non-performing loans led to risk aversion and low credit growth. The demand 
destruction in vital sectors such as real estate, automobiles, etc., led to the slowing 
economic growth and absence of broad-based private investment in industrial capex and 
infrastructure development. The onset of the global pandemic at the very end of the 
financial year led to the lockdown of the country’s social and economic activity, adding 
further impetus to the economic slowdown. 
 
To counter these challenges, the Government along with the RBI initiated several measures 
both monetary and fiscal at various times during the year, viz. reduction in corporate tax 
rates, capital infusion into Public Sector banks, relaxation of External Commercial 
Borrowing guidelines for affordable housing, Realty Fund for stalled housing projects and 
periodic lowering of interest rates in line with an overall moderated inflation trajectory. 
The Government’s firm commitment to substantially boost investment in infrastructure 
development, rural electrification, airports, railroads, water supply & irrigation, social 
sector, education and health is expected to provide opportunities to the various business 
segments; although in the near term, the Company would be required to deal with the 
economic fallout of the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 
Global Economy  
 
The global economy witnessed significant volatility in 2020-21. The continued slump in 
manufacturing coupled with challenges relating to growth, inflation and employment, 
weakened the global GDP. Driven by protectionist policies in developed economies, trade 
wars intensified in various pockets across the world. The year 2020-21 also witnessed 
delayed Brexit, an oil price war between Saudi Arabia and Russia, rising geo-political 
tensions in the Middle East and the onslaught of the global pandemic, leading to major 
lockdown measures across countries. All these effectively created recessionary conditions 
in the world economy towards the end of the fiscal year. 
 
Industry Overview 
 
Fast-evolving technology landscapes, dynamic economic environments and the emergence 
of digital business has created a need for enterprises to look for a partner to advise, design 
and execute their technology transformation and support programs. Large multinational 
enterprises are engaging global IT Services companies who can deliver high quality service 
on a global scale and at competitive costs. 
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Over the past two decades, with the emergence of the internet and inexpensive 
connectivity, the global delivery model of service delivery has risen to become the 
preferred model in sourcing of IT services, business process services and research and 
development services. In this period, service providers have gained technological 
expertise, domain competency and delivery capability by either developing organically or 
by acquiring companies with these competencies. Large multinational enterprises are 
engaging global IT Services companies to deliver high quality service on a global scale and 
at competitive costs. We believe the IT Services industry has significant growth potential. 
 
Business Overview 
 
We are one of the IT services globally. We combine the business knowledge and industry 
expertise of our domain specialists and the technical knowledge and implementation skills 
of our delivery team leveraging our products, platforms, partnerships and solutions in our 
development centers located around the world. 
 
We develop and integrate innovative solutions that enable our clients to leverage IT to 
achieve their business objectives at competitive costs. We use our quality processes and 
global talent pool to deliver ‘time to development’ advantages, cost savings and 
productivity improvements. 
 
Our IT Services business provides a range of IT and IT-enabled services which include 
digital strategy advisory, customer centric design, technology consulting, IT consulting, 
custom application design, development, re-engineering and maintenance, systems 
integration, package implementation, global infrastructure services, analytics services, 
business process services, research and development and hardware and software design to 
leading enterprises worldwide.  
 
The vision for our business is “To earn our clients’ trust and maximize the value of their 
businesses by providing 
solutions that integrate our deep industry insights, our  Annual Report 2018-19 leading 
technology and best-in-class execution”. We seek to emphasize our core values of being 
passionate about our clients’ success, treating each person with respect, being global and 
responsible, and maintaining unyielding integrity in everything we do. The markets we 
serve are undergoing rapid changes due to the pace of developments in technology, 
innovation in business models and changes in the sourcing strategies of clients. Pressures 
on cost-competitiveness, an uncertain economic environment and immigration restrictions 
are causing clients to develop newer business models. On the technology front, digital 
business has changed the nature of demand for IT services. Development of advanced 
technologies such as cloud based offerings, big data analytics, mobile applications and the 
emergence of social media is making technology an integral part of the business model of 
our clients. In addition to the Chief Information Officer, newer stakeholders such as Chief 
Marketing Officer, Chief Digital Officer and Chief Risk Officer play a key role in shaping 
the technology roadmap of our clients. These trends on newer business models, emerging 
technologies and sourcing patterns provide us with significant growth opportunities. 
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Industry Structure & Development 
 
The Indian IT industry growth was normal during the year 
 
However, in the course of the last decade, India's IT software industry has scripted one of 
the most amazing success stories by contributing very substantially to India's flourishing 
forex reserves and to employment, alongwith radically altering the country's image and 
standing amongst nations. 
 
Opportunities & Threats 
 
IT, when appropriately used, has proven to be of immense benefit in increasing efficiency, 
cutting costs, improving decision-making and providing better customer service. There are 
document case studies on how IT has helped reduce inventories, cut down time-to-market, 
and generally improved the bottom-line of companies.  
 
As an enabler and enhancer, IT is clearly a major productivity too. India's software 
expertise has helped foreign companies – and countries – to become more competitive. So 
far, most of this has been to companies / counties that are not in direct competition with 
Indian companies or India. It would, indeed, be ironical if Indian software expertise were 
to enhance a competitor's productivity, and help it overtake Indian companies. (Source: 
NASSCOMM report) 
 
Risk and Concerns 
 
Technology Obsolescence 
CENTERAC manages potential operational risks by adopting continuous technological 
upgradation of technologies and systems. 
 
Intellectual Property 
Although the Company takes adequate precautions to protect its Intellectual Property (IP), 
it faces the risk of others using and gaining from its IP. 
 
Insurance 
The Company needs to consider insurance of its assets and operations against a wide 
range of risks as part of its overall risk management strategies. The management is now 
considering the same. 
 
Internal Controls 
 
CENTERAC has proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets 
are safeguarded, and protected against loss from unauthorised use or disposition, and that 
transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly. 
 
The internal control systems are supplemented by an extensive programme of internal 
audits, reviews by management, and documented policies, guidelines and procedures. The 
internal control systems are designed to ensure that the financial and other records are 
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reliable for preparing financial statements and other data, and for maintaining 
accountability of assets. 
 
Material Development in Human Resources / Industrial Relations: 
 
Company hires the best talent from anywhere in the country to attract the best people that 
it needs for its services. The Company has well designed training programme to take care 
of the training needs of the professionals to keep them abreast of the new technologies 
changes. 
 
The Company enjoys healthy relations with its customers, investors, employees, banks, 
and various state and central government departments. To offer the most cost-effective 
solutions to the overseas existing clients and also to capture new clients, the Company also 
recruits highly skilled technical persons from reputed institutes. 
 
Cautionary Statement 
 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, 
projections estimates, and exceptions may be "forward looking statements" within the meaning of 
applicable laws and regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and 
expectations of future events. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed or implied. 
Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include economic 
conditions affecting demand/ supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas markets in 
which the Company operates, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and other statutes 
and other incidental factors. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or 
revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or 
events. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

 
I. PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance enshrines the goal of achieving the 
highest levels of transparency, accountability and equity in all spheres of its operations and 
in all its dealings with the shareholders, employees, the Government and other parties. 
Your Company believes the Code on Corporate Governance provides a structure by which 
the rights and responsibilities amongst different participants in the organization, such as 
the Board, employees and shareholders are distributed. In carrying this out, it helps to 
ensure that the Company’s objectives are well defined and performance against those 
objectives are adequately measured and monitored. Your Company believes that all its 
operations and actions must serve the underlying goal of boosting overall shareholder 
value, over a sustained period of time. 

 
In so far as compliance under LODR is concerned, the Company has complied in most 
material respects with the requirements of Corporate Governance specified in the LODR. 

 
II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

1. Composition of the Board: 
 
The Board of Directors provide strategic direction and thrust to the operations of the 
Company. The Board has a Executive Chairman who is the promoter of the Company and 
the numbers of independent directors are one-third of the total number of directors. None 
of the Directors on the Board is a Member in more than 10 Committees and Chairman of 
more than 5 Committees (as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015), across all the companies in which he is a Director. 
Hence, the Company complies with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015) norms for Composition of Board of Directors. 
 

2. Details of Board of Directors: 
 

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at board meetings 
held during the year under review and at the last Annual General Meeting (“AGM”), name 
of other listed entities in which the Director is a director and the number of Directorships 
and Committee Chairmanships / Memberships held by them in other public limited 
companies as on March 31, 2021 are given herein below. 

 
Name of the 
Director 

Category of 
Director 

No. of 
Board 
Meeti
ngs 
held 

No. of 
Board 
Meeting
s 
attende
d 

Names of 
Listed 
companies 
where the 
person is 
director 
and the 
category 
of 
directorshi
p as on 
31st 

Commi-
ttee 
Membe
r-ships 

Commi-
ttee 
Chair-
man-
ships 

Last 
Annual 
General 
Meeting 
attende
d 

40



March 
2021
 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 
Mr. Ashwani 
Kumar Singh 
Chairman, CFO 
& Managing 
Director 

Executive and 
Promoter 
Director 

4 4 Ironwood 
Education 
Limited 
 

NIL NIL Yes 

Mrs. Anupama 
Ahwani Kumar 
Singh 
 

Non-Executive 
and Director 

4 4 Nil 3 NIL Yes 

Mr. Ravi 
Iyengar   

Non-Executive 
and 
Independent 
Director 

4 4 Nil NIL 3 Yes 

Mr. Rajarshi 
Roy 

Non-Executive 
and 
Independent 
Director 

4 4 Nil  3 0 Yes  

 
Note:  
 

1. The Committees considered for the purpose of calculation of membership and/or 
chairmanship as discussed above are those as specified in the Listing Regulations i.e Audit 
Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee. 

 
2. Other Provisions: Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se 

 
The Company confirms that it did not have any material pecuniary relationship or transaction with 
any Non-Executive Director during the year ended 31st March 2021, except for the payment of 
Sitting Fees for attending the Board and/or the Committee meetings and commission. 
 
The information as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 is being made available to the Board. The Audit Committee of the Board of 
Directors periodically reviews the compliance report submitted by the Managing Director 
regarding compliance with the various laws applicable to the Company. The Company has a 
succession plan in place for appointment to the board of directors and senior management. 
 

3. Skills/Expertise/Competencies 
 

In accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Part C of Schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations, 
the Board has identified the following skills/expertise/ competencies as required in the context of 
its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and which are taken into consideration 
while nominating candidates to serve on the Board of the Company: 
 
Sr No . Name of the Director Skills/Expertise/ Competencies 

1.  Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singh Industry knowledge/experience & technical 
Expertise, Interpersonal skills, Leadership, Ethics, 
Commitment, Strategic thinking and decision 
making 
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2.  Mrs. Anupama Ahwani Kumar 
Singh 

Industry knowledge/experience & technical 
Expertise, Ethics, Commitment 

3.  Mr. Rajarshi Roy Industry knowledge/experience & technical 
Expertise, Interpersonal skills, Ethics, Commitment 

4.  Mr. Ravi Iyengar Industry knowledge/experience & technical 
Expertise, Interpersonal skills, Ethics, Commitment 

 
5. Familiarisation programmes for Independent Director 

 
To familiarize new Independent Directors with the strategy, operations and functions of our 
Company, the Company’s presentation on strategy, operations, product offerings, markets, 
organization structure, finance, human resources, technology, etc. is given at the time of their 
induction and thereafter during the Board meetings and/or committees thereof. 
 
III. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

a. Terms of reference: The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the 
Audit Committee are as per LODR and Companies Act, 2013  

b. Composition: The Audit Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors in the 
year 2001 and reconstituted on 30/05/2014, 23/05/2014 and 22/04/2019. 

c. Meeting held and attendance: During the year under review, Audit Committee met 4 
times on 24th July, 2020, 15th September, 2020, 09th November, 2020 and 14th February, 
2021 with a gap of not more than four months. The details of the meetings attended by 
the Directors are given below: 

 
Name of member Member/ Chairman Number of Meetings 

Attended 
Mr. Ravi Iyengar Chairman 4 
Ms. Anupama Ahwani 
Kumar Singh 

Member 4 

Mr. Rajarshi Roy Member 4 
 
IV. Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 
 

a. Nomination & Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors 
on 30/05/2014 23/05/2014 and 22/04/2019. 

b. Meeting held and Attendance: During the year under review, the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee met 1 times on 14th February, 2021 The composition of the 
Committee along with the details of the meeting attended by the Directors is given 
below: 
 

Name of member Member/ Chairman Number of Meetings 
Attended 

Mr. Ravi Iyengar Chairman 1 
Ms. Anupama Ahwani 
Kumar Singh 

Member 1 

Mr. Rajarshi Roy Member 1 
 

c. Performance evaluation criteria for independent directors:  
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 In line with the Corporate Governance Guidelines of your Company, annual 
performance evaluation was conducted for all Board Members, for Individual 
Director including Independent Directors, its Committees and Chairman of the 
Board. This evaluation was led by the Board as a whole on the basis of the 
parameters provided in the evaluation framework. The Board evaluation 
framework has been designed in compliance with the requirements under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. The Board evaluation was 
conducted through qualitative parameters and feedback based on ratings. In view of 
the above the Company conducted a formal Board Effectiveness Review as a part of 
its efforts to evaluate, identify improvements and thus enhance the effectiveness of 
the Board of Directors (Board), its Committees and individual directors. 

 
d. Remuneration of Executive Directors: There is only one Executive Director on the 

Board i.e. the Managing Director, Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singh, considering the 
Companies financial Directors decided to waive his salary. 

 
e. Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors: The Company pays sitting fees to Non-

Executive Directors @ Rs. 1,000/- per meeting but considering the Companies 
financial Directors decided to waive  their rights for sitting fees 

 
f. Remuneration of Employees: It mainly consists of fixed salaries i.e. basic pay, 

allowances & perquisites, which varies with different grades and related to the 
qualifications, experience & responsibilities shared by the employees. 

 
V. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
 

a. A Committee for Share Transfers was constituted by the Board in 1995-96 and was 
later renamed and reconstituted as Share Transfer and Investor Grievance 
Committee.  The same was reconstituted and renamed as Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee on May 30/2014, 23/05/2018 and 22/04/2019. 
 

b. Meeting Held and attendance: During the year under review, the Committee met 4 
times on 24th July, 2020, 15th September, 2020, 09th November, 2020 and 14th 
February, 2021. 

 
Name of member Member/ Chairman Number of Meetings 

Attended 
Mr. Ravi Iyengar Chairman 4 
Ms. Anupama Ahwani 
Kumar Singh 

Member 4 

Mr. Rajarshi Roy Member 4 
 
The Committee meets at frequent intervals to consider Shareholders’ complaints. All valid 
share transfers received during the year 2020-21 have been approved and attended to by 
the Committee. It may also be noted here that the Company now has a common Registrar 
and Transfer Agent for its physical and demat segments. 
 
Number of Shareholder complaints received during the year: 

            During the year under review, no investor complaints were received.  
 
Name and Designation of Compliance Officer: Ashwani K Singh 
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VI. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

 
 During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 14th February, 2021, 
interalia to discuss:  
 - Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors 
 - Evaluation of the performance of Chairman of the Company  
 - Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the 
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably to 
perform its duties.  
 
The following Independent Directors were present at the Meeting: -  
  

            Mr. Rajarshi Roy    - Chairman  
             Mr. Ravi Iyenger      - Member 
 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of 
independence as laid down in Regulation 16(1) (b) of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 read 
with Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all 
Independent Director fulfills the above criteria and are independent of the management.  
 
Resignation of an Independent Director:  There is no resignation of Independent Director 
 

VII. General Body Meetings 
 

The details of Annual General Meetings (AGM) held in the last three years are given 
hereunder: 
 

Meeting Day & Date of 
Meeting 

Time Place 

25th Annual 
General Meeting 

Saturday, 29th 
September, 2018 

11.30 
a.m. 

Alpha 201, Hiranandani Powai Andheri east 
Mumbai 400076 

26th Annual 
General Meeting 

Saturday,  28th 
September , 2019 

11.30 
a.m. 

Alpha 201, Hiranandani Powai Andheri east 
Mumbai 400076 

27th Annual 
General Meeting 

Saturday,  3rd  
October , 2020  

11.30 
a.m. 

Alpha 201, Hiranandani Powai Andheri east 
Mumbai 400076 

 
VIII. Disclosures 
 

a. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions, i.e. transactions of 
the Company of material nature, with its promoters, the directors or the management, 
their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests 
of the Company at large. 

 
None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest 
of the Company. 

 
b. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the 

Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI, or any statutory authority, on any matter 
related to capital markets, during the last three years 
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The Company has complied most of the requirements of the regulatory authorities on 
matters related to capital markets and paid the necessary penalties wherever applicable 
by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI, or any statutory authority, on any matter related to 
capital markets. 
 
c. Details of total fees paid to statutory auditors 

 
Total fees for all services paid by the Company, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory 
auditors are as follows: 
 
Particular  Financial Year 2020-21  

(INR in Lakhs) 
Audit Fees  1.20 
 
d. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
 

The Company is committed to uphold and maintain the dignity of women employees 
and it has in place a policy which provides for protection against sexual harassment of 
women at work place and for prevention and redressal of such complaints. The below 
table provides details of complaints received/disposed during the financial year 2020-
21:  

 
Number of complaints filed during the financial year  NIL 
Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year NIL 
Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial 
year. 

NIL 

 
e. Disclosure on compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in 

Listing Regulations 
 

The Company has complied with Corporate Governance requirements specified in 
Regulation 17 to 27 and sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations. 
 
f. Compliance with Non – Mandatory Requirements 

 
The Company is compliant with non Mandatory requirements of Regulation 27(10) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 to the extent it 
is applicable to the Company.  
The Chairperson is a executive director. 
The position of the Chairman of the Board of Directors and the CEO is separate. 
The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee in all functional matters. 

 
IX. Means of communication 

 
The Company publishes its quarterly, half-yearly and full year results in either of the 
following combination of newspapers: 
Free Press Journal (English) and Navshakti (Marathi) 
Other information, news/ press releases are displayed on the Company’s website viz. 
Website www.Centerac.com 
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The Company does not have the system of intimating shareholders individually of its 
quarterly/ half-yearly results. However, investors/ shareholders desirous of getting the 
quarterly/ half-yearly unaudited results are given copies thereof after consideration of 
results by the Board and publication in newspapers. 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis report is given separately in the Annual Report. 

 
X. General shareholder information 

AGM: Date, Time & Venue 
 
The AGM will be held on Tuesday, 28th  September, 2021 through Video Conferencing / 
Other Audio Visual Means (“VC” / “OAVM”) 
Financial year of the Company: 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021 
 
Date of Book Closure: Nil 
 
Dividend payment date: Since no dividend is recommended, this is not applicable. 
 
Listing on Stock Exchanges: BSE Limited.  
Stock Code: 531621 
 
Market Price Data: High & Low price of equity shares on the Stock Exchange, Mumbai is as 
under: 

 
Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) 

April 2020 1.59 1.52 

May 2020 
Not 

Traded 
Not 

Traded 
June 2020 1.57 1.38 
July 2020 1.44 1.37 
August 2020 1.48 1.07 
September 2020 1.48 1.47 
October 2020 1.47 1.27 
November 2020 1.21              1.05 
December, 2020 1.27 1.05 
January 2021 1.90 1.21 
February 2021 1.96 1.58 
March 2021 1.61 1.45 

 
Registrar and Transfer Agent: The Company has appointed a common Registrar for its physical 
and demat share activities viz., M/s LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED. Their address is:  
 
M/s LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
C-13, Panalal Silk Mills Compound, 
L. B. Marg, Bhandup (West), 
Mumbai – 400 078 Tel: 022-55555454 Fax: 022-55555353 
Contact Person: Ms. Ashwini Nemlekar  
 
Share Transfer System: The Company (now the Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agents) 
normally registers shares sent for transfer in physical form within 30 days of the receipt of the 
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documents. Shares under objection are returned within two weeks. The Company has, as per SEBI 
guidelines, also offered the facility of transfer-cum-demat. 
 
 Categories of Shareholding:  
Sr. 
No  

Category  As on March 31, 2021 As on March 31, 2020 

1 Promoter & Promoter 
Group  

8019541 72.67 8019541 72.67 

2 Mutual Funds  0 0 0 0 
3 Banks, Indian Financial 

Institution  
0 0 0 0 

4 FIIs and Foreign Portfolio – 
Corp  

0 0 0 0 

5 NRIs  29981 0.27 29981 0.27 
6 OCBS 0 0 0 0 
7 Foreign National /Financial 

Banks 
0 0   

8 Clearing Members ,Bodies 
Corporates, NBFC, IEPF 

92783 0.84 104766 0.95 

9 GDR 0 0 0 0 
10 Trust 0 0 0 0 
11 Resident Individuals , 

Directors and their 
Relatives , HUF 

2892395 26.11 2880412 26.11 

 TOTAL 11034700 100 11034700 100 
 

Distribution of Shareholding as at 31st March, 2021 
SHAREHOLDING 
OF SHARES 

SHAREHOLDER PERCENTAGE 
OF TOTAL 

TOTALSHARES PERCENTAGE 
OF TOTAL. 

1 to 500 2753 80.1456 230427 2.0882 
501 to 1000 319 9.2868 287882 2.6089 
1001 to 2000 159 4.6288 260968 2.3650 
2001 to 3000 55 1.6012 150779 1.3664 
3001 to 4000 29 0.8443 107326 0.9726 
4001 to 5000 20 0.5822 94167 0.8534 
5001 to 10000 48 1.3974 384662 3.4859 
10001 to ********** 52 1.5138 9518489 86.2596 
Total 3435 100.0000 11034700 100.0000 

 
Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity: 
 
Almost 98% of the Company’s paid up equity share capital has been dematerialised. Trading in the 
Company’s shares is permitted only in the dematerialised form as per notification issued by SEBI. 
The shares have considerable liquidity on the Bombay Stock Exchange. 
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Outstanding GDR’s/ ADR’s/ Convertibles: NONE 
Plant Locations: NONE 
 
Address for correspondence:  
Alpha 201, Hiranandani Powai,  
Mumbai 400076 
Tel: 91 22 6110 0102  
Fax: 91 22 6110 0103 
Email ID: Info@Centerac.com,  
Website www.Centerac.com 
 
Subsidiary Companies 
The Company does not have any subsidiary. 
 
Code for Prevention of Insider Trading 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 
Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale 
of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when 
the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code.  
 
CEO/CFO Certification 
The Chief Executive Officer (Managing Director) & Chief Financial Officer have certified to the 
Board in accordance with uniform Listing Agreement pertaining to CEO / CFO certification for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2021 is annexed and forms part of this Report. 
 
Compliance Report on Corporate Governance 
 
Pursuant to The SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015, 
Compliance Report on Corporate Governance is not applicable to our Company. 
 
DECLARATION REGARDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
This is to certify that the Company has in place a Code of Conduct applicable to the Board 
Members as well as the Senior Management Personnel and that the same has been uploaded on the 
Company’s website www.centerac.com 
 
All the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the 
Code of Conduct for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021. 

For Centerac Technologies Limited 

 

 

Ashwani Kumar Singh 
Managing Director 

(DIN: 03388771) 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:   30/06/2021 
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CERTIFICATE OF MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ON 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
The Board of Directors 
M/s. CENTERAC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
 
We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement CENTERAC 
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED for the financial year 2020-21 and certify that: 
 
a. These statements to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

I. Do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material facts or contain 
statements that might be misleading: 

II. Present a true and fair view of the Company‘s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
b. To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the Directors 

and Senior Management Personnel during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of 
the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

 
c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company 
for such reporting. We have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies, if 
any, in the design or operation of such internal controls, of which we are aware of and the steps 
taken and/or proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
d. We have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee. 

I. Significant changes in Internal Controls with respect to financial reporting during the year. 
II. Significant changes in accounting policies during the Year and these have been disclosed in 

the notes to the financial statements. 
 

e. To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no instances of significant fraud involving 
either the management or employees having a significant role in the Company’s internal control 
systems with respect to financial reporting. 

 
For Centerac Technologies Limited 

 
 

 

 

Ashwani Kumar Singh 
Managing Director 

(DIN: 03388771) 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:   30/06/2021 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015) 

 
To  
The Members, 
M/s. CENTERAC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosure received from the 
Directors of CENTERAC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED having CIN L17231MH1993PLC071975 and 
having registered office at Alpha 201, Hiranandani Powai Andheri east Mumbai 400076 
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’) produced before us by the Company for the purpose of 
issuing this certificate in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para C sub Clause 
(10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my knowledge and according to the verifications including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered 
necessary and explanation furnished to us by the Company and its officers, I hereby certify that 
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below have been debarred or 
disqualified for the financial year ended 31st March 2021 from being appointed or continuing as 
Directors of Companies by the Securities Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or 
such other statutory Authority.  
 
Sr. 
No.  

Name of The Director  DIN Date of appointment in the 
Company 

1.  RAJARSHI ROY 01727056 22/04/2019 
2. ASHWANI KUMAR SINGH 03388771 23/05/2018 
3. ANUPAMA ASHWANI 

KUMAR SINGH 
05166032 23/05/2018 

4. RAVI IYENGAR 08126054 23/05/2018 
 
 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment or continuity of every Director on the Board of above 
referred Company is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to 
express an opinion as stated above based on the verification. This certificate is neither an assurance 
as to the future viability of the Company or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company.   

 

 

 

 
Riddhi Krunal Shah 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai                                 ACS No: 20168 
Date: 30/06/2021                    CP No.: 17035 
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